From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]
Sent: 6/13/2011 9:25:48 PM

Subject: La Opinion Clarification

Attachments: La Opinion Clarification.pdf

Ann and Friends: If we choose to send the Clarification, here is what T would send:

1. PDF of the text itself enclosed.
2. Translation as follows:

PJC

From: Claudia Nunez [mailto:claudia.nunez@Ilaopinion.com]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 5:37 PM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Subject: Interview Request

Hi Robert,

As we discussed over the phone today, I am working on a national nulti-media
project dealing with the trafficking of arms and I would like to obtainan
interview with a specialist in your agency that can provide general comiments on
this issue. Sone of the questions willl be...the use of women as straw
purchasers, the related offense for straw purchasers, and a general profile of

the Arizona market for this illicit activity.

During the interview, we will not ask about speciiic cases or about "Fast and
Furious", as you mentioned, you cannot comment on. The project is mainly an
informative one about the illicit arms trade.

Regards,
Claudia Nuncz, Reporter

La Opinion.
909 975 1489 cell
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